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(Whereupon the City of East Point, State of Georgia Planning

& Zoning meeting for June 21, 2012 was called to order by Chair,

Shean Atkins.)

I. CALL TO ORDER: Good evening ladies and gentlemen.

I'm Shean Atkins, Chair of the East Point Planning & Zoning

Commission. It is now 7 o'clock and it is time for our June 21st, 2012

East Point Planning & Zoning meeting. I will call the meeting to

order. Staff, would you please do Roll Call.

(Whereupon Keyetta Holmes, City of East Point Planning &

Zoning Senior Planner, sounds the Roll Call.)

II. ROLL CALL:

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner René. Nay present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Fann.

COMMISSIONER FANN: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Atkins.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Mallory.

COMMISSIONER MALLORY: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Bryant.
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COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Washington.

COMMISSIONER WASHINGTON: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair, you have a quorum.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. In lieu of a

prayer, this Body observes a Moment of Silence so at this time, we'll

have a Moment of Silence.

III. MOMENT OF SILENCE:

(Whereupon a Moment of Silence is observed.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. If everyone would

please stand and join us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

(Whereupon the Pledge of Allegiance is recited.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Thank you. Commissioners, at

this time, you have the agenda before you. I will entertain a motion

to adopt the agenda for our June 21st, 2012 meeting.

V. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I make a motion that we adopt

the agenda for tonight.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER WARES: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Bryant and seconded by Commissioner Wares. We will adopt the
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agenda for June 21st, 2012. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All oppose sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The agenda is adopted. The next item of business is approval of our

May 17th, 2012 meeting minutes. At this time, I will entertain a

motion to approval those May minutes.

VI. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I move we approve the minutes

from the May 17th, 2012 Planning & Zoning Commission meeting.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we approve the

May 17th, 2012 meeting minutes. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The minutes are approved.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: For New Business, we have Case

Number 2012 "V" as in Victor-001-04. The applicant is CBS Outdoor.
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Staff, would you please sound this Agenda Item.

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair, these two applications require a

public hearing.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes. As Staff has mentioned, this

particular case and the other cases generally requires a public

hearing. At this time, I will read the rules for our public hearing that

will apply to both of the cases and they are as follows:

(Whereupon Commissioner Atkins reads the Rules for Public

Hearings.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Public hearings before the

Planning & Zoning Commission shall be conducted in accordance to

Section 10-2219 of the East Point Planning & Zoning Code and

Development Regulations as follows: Persons both favoring and

opposing the proposed case will be provided an opportunity to

address the Commission. The applicant for the zoning case or the

applicant's designated representative, if any, will be entitle to speak

first followed by at speakers in favor of it have proposal for a total of

fifteen (15) minutes. Those who oppose the proposed zoning case

will then be permitted to speak for a total of fifteen (15) minutes. By

majority vote, the Commission may increase the total time for

speakers provided that each side is given the same amount of time.

If there is more than one speaker for a side, the Chair or the

presiding officer may limit the time allotted to each individual speaker

other than zoning applicant. The zoning applicant may reserve a

portion of his or her allotted time for rebuttal. Speakers must adhere
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to the rules of decorum. Prior to speaking, each speaker shall

identify him or herself and state his or her current address. Each

speaker shall speak only to the permits of the proposed zoning

decision under consideration, shall address remarks only to the

Commission and shall refrain from making personal attacks on any

other speaker. The presiding officer may refuse a speaker the right

to continue if, after first being cautioned, the speaker continues to

violate the rules of decorum. Having read those rules,

Commissioners, at this time, I will entertain a motion to open the

public hearing for Case Number 2012 "V" as in Victor-001-04.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved that we open the

public hearing. Is there a second.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares to open the public hearing, seconded by Commissioner

Sheldon. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. If we have the Applicant -- a

representative from CBS Outdoor, if you would please approach the
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podium. State your first and last name and your current address.

(Whereupon the Applicant Representative, Scott Peters

approach the podium.)

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Thank you,

Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission. Scott Peters,

professional address is 1100 Peachtree Street in Atlanta. Thank you

for the opportunity to appear before you this evening. With me this

evening is Susan Fromm with CBS Outdoor as well as Mr. Jon

Campbell with CBS Outdoor. The request is to improve an existing

billboard that CBS owns from it's existing condition to a dynamic

digital billboard. The sign is located along I-285, approximately a half

mile North of Campcreek Boulevard. The use as a dynamic digital

billboard is a permitted use under the zoning category which is CL.

What we are here tonight asking for is a height variance to allow the

sign to exceed that and be at 75 Feet. The existing sign that is at the

site is approximately 50 Feet in height so it is already 15 Feet above

the code but it is a legal none conforming use at that height. The --

as I said, the property is adjacent to 285 and the reason the variance

is required is the visibility of the sign cannot properly be analyzed

stand right next to the sign. Obviously, people traveling on 285 are

traveling 55 miles an hour pretty much as a minimum so the view of

the sign is necessary to be from a distance away from that. Last

week at your Work Session, we presented you some photographs

showing the impact of the foliage from the visibility of that sign. So

there are three different justifications under your code for the
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granted of the variance we're requesting. The third -- Item C is the

existing such foliage that interferes with the view of the sign. The

photographs we presented to you, which I have here again with me,

obviously show as you're traveling from south of the sign -- so if

you're traveling north, the sign will be on your left-hand side. The

visibility of the sign is next to none existent at a certain distance. As

you come up to the sign, obviously, the visibility improves but the

desire here is to have a good view of the sign. And again, it's

combined to be view from a distance and to give people an

opportunity to see the sign so they're not distracted quickly to look

away from the road when they have to. Here, they can glance and

that is why we're asking to pick up above those trees. The view

traveling southbound, as we showed you last time, as well, it is

better. There is no question that it is better but again, we do have

that limited opening of the trees which is why we're asking for the

height variance. In addition, although, hopefully at some point the

State will allow trimming of trees on the right-of-way. I don't think

that is what you desire here because those trees do screen the

apartments that are there. So the desire here would be to leave

those trees, allow the height variance and thereby address the

situation through the height variance. The other justification that

we're relying on is to be in harmony with the ordinance and although

the property is zoned CL, the dynamic digital billboards are also

permitted in industrial uses. Under the industrial use -- under the

industrial zoning, they're permitted up to which is what we're
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requesting. The difference in the code is that under the CL zoning,

we're only required to remove one traditional billboard from -- within

the City of East Point in order to comply to install the dynamic digital.

Under the industrial, we need to remove two. So what we're saying

is we'll comply with that requirement. We will remove two traditional

billboards and in that way, the City can become in harmony. At our

Work Session last week, it was requested that we prepare some

proposed stipulations which I do have those here with me tonight.

(Whereupon Applicant Representative Scott Peters handed

out proposed stipulations to all Commissioners.)

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: And we have

presented these to Staff as well as Ms. Dunlavy, as the attorney,

reviewed them and I think from a technical operational standpoint, I

think, we're generally in agreement with those stipulations. I would

draw your attention to the final stipulation on the second page, Item

No. 7. These are the two structures that CBS Outdoor will be taking

down. Those were recommended by -- we presented a list of signs

to Staff. Those are the once that they selected believing to be most

advantageous. It will be relevant to the City if you're focusing on

areas of redevelopment or it would be worthwhile to clear those out

at this time. We would like to point out, as well, the second sign

that's listed there is a small -- what's called in the industry an

8-sheet. It is smaller than a lot of other standard boards. If there's

a desire to make it three times to kind of equate in size, we're more

than happy to do that as well and there is another sign that Staff has
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identified as kind of the next choice, which we'd be pleased to add to

that. So again, based upon the hardship of the existing foliage that

interferes with the sign at even the existing height of 50 Feet, we're

asking that the variance be granted to 75 Feet which would eliminate

that hardship and also where I believe we are coming in and

removing additional signage. We are in harmony with the ordinance

and I'll be happy to answer any questions. I will reserve additional

timing. I do not believe there's any opposition but --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: I'll ask for that.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: But first I'll ask for are there any

other proponents. Are there any other proponents for this zoning

case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any other proponents

for this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Going three time. Any other

proponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, now, are there any

opponents for this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any opponents?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Reported By:
Jeanene Harper

(404) 228-8807 Office

13

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any opponents to this zoning

case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none and seeing none,

Commissioners, at this time, I'll entertain a motion to close the public

hearing.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I make a motion to close the

public hearing.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Tucker and seconded by Commissioner Sheldon that we close the

public hearing. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it

and the public hearing is now closed. Staff, would you please sound

this Agenda Item and your recommendation.

MS. HOLMES: Case Number 2012 "V" as in Victor-001-04.

Applicant is CBS Outdoor. Location description is 0 Redwine Road.

Request is for a variance to increase billboard height from 35 Feet to

75 Feet. Staff recommends denial of the variance to exceed the
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height limitation of 35 Feet to erect the dynamic digital billboard.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you have

heard Staff's recommendation. At this time, I will entertain a motion

from this Body.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair, I just have a question.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I think that we have to

have a motion and a second on the floor so if there's a motion and a

second, then we can open the floor for questions.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I have a motion to approve.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second for the motion

to approve?

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It is been motioned -- there's

been a motion to approve and there's been a second. Is there is any

discussion?

COMMISSIONERS: Mr. Chair --

VIDEOGRAPHER: Microphone, please.

COMMISSIONER WARES: The information that was passed

out to us by CBS Outdoor, I'd just like to address Item No. 6. I'd like

to understand how the information got to you. Did the police

department or -- how did you get information to just send it out

because I know we got an Amber Alert last week by phone so I was

just wondering how does that information get to you in a timely
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manner?

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: CBS has an

arrangement with -- and Campbell could probably address those -- if

I say something wrong, I'll invite him -- he'll come up here and

correct me. But CBS has an arrangement with GBI, FBI and various

other law enforcement agencies within the State. They have a

protocol by which those are delivered to CBS and the formatting is

delivered that way to the City of East Point. Public Safety would like

to be involved in that as well. We can put everyone in

communication to establish those protocols.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Would you all be willing to

change the verbiage in No. 6 if we adopt these stipulations as

conditions to "CBS Outdoor shall continue to participate with Local,

State, et cetera, et cetera."

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Yes. And

the only reason we --

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I know, to the best of your

ability.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Right, and

the only reason we do that to be honest with you is that language is

there is a question about requirement and we've actually had one
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jurisdiction which actually require that we give them time outside for

their own ad so we try to make it more voluntary. CBS does it but

we -- for Public Safety, we'll be more than happy to agree to that as

a condition.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: All right. And can you tell me

the address of the third sign that you would be willing to remove?

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Yes. I'm

sorry. Let me find it here in my papers.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: That's fine. Take your time.

MS. HOLMES: East of Jones Street.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Yeah, it's

on -- here we go.

MS. HOLMES: Cleveland Avenue east of Jones Street.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: It would

be --

MS. HOLMES: It is Mary Richardson.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Yes.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: It would be

the Sign No. B17521 and E17522. That is Cleveland Avenue,

approximately 400 Feet east of Harris Street.

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes.

MS. HOLMES: I understand that the Commission is voting the

in the affirmative. There are some conditions to the stipulations that

you all have received that Staff recommends.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Yes. And before we get to

those, I just -- is there any other discussion from any of the other

Commissioners?

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Well, I guess it was in support of

what I wanted to be sure that the understanding was that my motion

was subject to the stipulations and I think that -- I hope that that's

there.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. All right.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: We would probably have to

amend the motions to include these when we get finish.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes. And, okay. So for me, I

have some fundamental challenges with the application so I just want

to ask a few question and maybe it can help me better understand or

feel better about the application. So right now, the sign height is at

30 -- it's 50 Feet in an area where the maximum height for billboards

is 35 Feet, is that correct? And so we want to more than -- we want

to more than double that? Is that --

MS. HOLMES: The -- what's existing now is a traditional

billboard. A traditional billboard is not allow in the CL District.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Oh, okay.

MS. HOLMES: So it's legally none conforming as it exist now.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So the current sign is

legally none conforming because it's not allow in the CL District?

MS. HOLMES: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And it is currently at 50 Feet,
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correct?

MS. HOLMES: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And the allowable height in that

district for other billboards is 35 Feet?

MS. HOLMES: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And the request is to more than

double the allowable height, correct?

MS. HOLMES: (Nods head for yes.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So it's a part of my

fundamental challenge because I -- and I understand by not cutting

the foliage back because personally, I'd like to see a City with more

trees as opposed to fewer trees and, of course, fewer signs rather

than more signs, you know, as is allow with our -- through our zoning

ordinance. The other question -- or the other challenge I have -- the

billboards that CBS would agree to remove -- A) the size of those

billboards, are those the small billboards? I think that there's even

one across the street there.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: That's why

we -- excuse me. I'm sorry. I'll let you finish.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: So they're not really quite large

but they are billboards and those are the small billboards, correct?

And that would be the -- CBS would be recommending us to take out

three small billboards, correct.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Not exactly.

Two of the billboards are the smaller billboards?
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Uh-uh.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: One of them

is a larger billboard.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. The other question. This

would be a question of Staff and I don't know if we would know the

answer right off. The locations where those billboards are currently

that CBS would agree to remove --

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Uh-uh.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: -- I'm assuming that CBS is

leasing because the land belongs to someone else, correct?

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So the questions of Staff is

if -- I don't know the zoning for those locations where the billboards

are current, 'um, currently located -- and if the zoning would allow

billboards because what's to say if CBS takes their billboard down,

that the land's owner wouldn't lease that to Lamar or Clear Channel

or any other billboard company so in essence, we're not gaining

anything.

MS. HOLMES: The billboard that is numbered 511 -- I'm

sorry, 5124 that billboard is in the CR District and they are not allow

there. It is just adjacent to one of the Dozier Daycare Centers. The

second billboard is in the Cleveland Avenue Overlay District and that

property is, I also believe, zoned CR. I don't have the map here in

front of me but I'm almost confident that it is also zoned CR and it

will not be allow there.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So those two locations, the

billboards, if they come down, then a variance would -- we would

need a variance to -- or some organization would need a Special Use

Permit or a variance --

MS. HOLMES: No, sir. There is not allow signage in the CR

District.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. But these grandfathered

that are currently there?

MS. HOLMES: They are.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And then the other

location, the third location.

MS. HOLMES: The Mary Richardson property is also CR

District because we tried to pick ones that were in the downtown

corridor in the ideal that we are the removing some of those

billboards on that land from Washington Road and Cleveland Avenue.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. All right. What is the size

of the current billboards that's there now?

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: On the

subject property?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: That is correct.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Yes, it's 14

by 48. It's 672 square feet.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: 672 square feet.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Uh-uh.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And what is is size of the
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proposed billboard?

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Same size.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So it's also 14 by 48.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: 670 square feet. Okay.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS:

Mr. Chairman, if I could address your first concern regarding height.

You said nearly doubling it. I think the --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: More than doubling.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: More than

doubling it. I think the point being here -- although it is a

commercial piece of property, I think as your zoning ordinances is

written, this is focussing on your standard commercial street, your

avenues, your streets running through town. Here, we're adjacent to

285.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Right.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: It is a

different animal for lack of a better word. Obviously on a commercial

piece of property, anywhere along here, you don't want a 75 Foot

structure there. Along 285, it's just a different -- again, a different

animal and that is consistent with what else is out there. So on one

hand, I'll just point out that difference. Secondly --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: When you say consistent with

what else is out there, you mean consistent in terms of height?

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: A number of
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other signs -- as you drive around 285, there'll be a number of other

signs up and down in that area. Maybe not within the City of East

Point.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I was about to say 'cause I

just want to be focused on the City of East Point --

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: I

understand.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: -- because we wouldn't have any

jurisdiction of any other municipality.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: I was just

pointing -- and the reason for that height is, again, because of the

speed at which people are traveling around 285 and designing the

sign to be viewed with a quick glance and not distracting people so

the second aspect is because of the foliage. Again, around town,

you're gonna be dealing with more trucks, more trees. There's

gonna be gaps where you can adjust the location of sign. Here

you're dealing with pines that were broke and the foliage is that tall

and that's the difference. And, again, the industry would prefer to

have the sign lowered.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Uh-uh.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: This is not --

the desire is to have a sign -- if the sign could be seen at 50 feet,

that would be the preference because it's more visible. But here, the

problem is the foliage and avoiding that foliage and yes, on the one

hand you can say it's doubling -- it's more than doubling but because
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of the factors surrounding it, we believe it's justified. And again, it is

within the scope of what would be permitted under industrial zoning.

So it's not something when the City has said, "We don't want any

structure 75 Feet in height." It is possible and it is possible for a

billboard. It's just, again, we understand the concerns and we would

not be proposing that somewhere else and it is because of those

existing factors out there but that is necessary.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I don't have anymore

questions. There's a motion and a second on the floor and I believe

that we need to add some conditions to that so do you want to

amend that motion to add the stipulations and make sure that the

stipulations are sounded so that we are very clear as to what they

are. That would be my preference.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I just wanted to ask, Mr. Chair, if I

could, the attorney, are there any questions you have. I know that

you went back and forth with the attorney. (Referring to Attorney

Linda Dunlavy.)

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: No. I don't have any

questions but I want you to make clear of what the stipulations are

because we've got stipulations of stipulations of Staff and we've also

got some stipulations from the applicant so we need to make it clear

what your motions and conditions are.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I'm a little confused about the

stipulations from the Staff because their stipulation -- I only have

that they have offered denial.
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MS. HOLMES: That's correct. Our recommendation is a

denial, however, if you all are going to vote in the affirmative,

Mr. Peters has provided some stipulations and we would like to make

some amendments to those stipulations.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Okay. When you said that, you

meant the stipulations. Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I also have a question. I notice

that you have that the billboard not to exceed 35 Feet in height and

I'm just wondering now because we have one -- this billboard now is

just 50 and you're going up to 75 Feet but the regulations are in

Section 10-7017 is not to exceed 35 Feet, am I correct?

MS. HOLMES: Those correct. Please remember that those

regulations were adopted in 2008. That sign was existed there prior

to 2008. Therefore, it's legally none conforming.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any other questions?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other discussion?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: It looks like these stipulations

have already been offered by CBS have already been amended to

include the things that were in the email. Is there something more

that you want to do add?

MS. HOLMES: There's nothing more.
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COMMISSIONER SHELDON: All right. Then what I would like

to do is ask for Staff's recommendations regarding the stipulations

and then perhaps we should refer to them as conditions rather than

stipulations and we could add those and see if the applicant is

supporting those conditions as well.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, should I think that if Staff

would sound their -- I would like to call them conditions and then if

we can get a friendly amendment to include those conditions as a

part of the motion that's been made and then to have the second

restated and then we could either vote that up or vote that down. I

think that that's probably the cleanest way to do it. Okay.

MS. HOLMES: Okay. In Paragraph No. 2 the last line it

currently states, "Certification to the City of East Point within thirty

days of such request." We're recommending that that read

"Certification to the City of East Point on or before June 30th

annually," and that would coincide with the sign ordinance -- as is

required in the sign ordinance. In Line No. 6, deleting the words

"encouraged continue" and changing that to "shall." In No. 7 --

Paragraph 7, changing that language to "CBS Outdoor shall remove

the following traditional billboards prior to commencement of

construction of a dynamic digital billboard on the following locations."

Adding a Condition No. 8, that East Point Power require electrical

service to be underground and Condition No. 9,, Stipulations 1

through 8 are in addition to regulations required in the Sign

Ordinance, Part 10, Chapter 7, 7-7017(E), dynamic digital billboards.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: I have a question of Staff. So

when you got to No. 7, we did add -- do we add the third location?

MS. HOLMES: No, sir, I did not. It was just the two locations

that were previously in there and I'm sorry, that was my omission.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Uh-uh, please. Let add the third

location, yes.

MS. HOLMES: We're adding the Mary Richardson billboard

which is Billboard No. E17521 and 17522.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And in No. 7, did you also mention

that -- and you may have. I just don't remember it -- that prior to

commencing of construction of the new billboard, that the others,

okay, must come down.

MS. HOLMES: (Nods head for yes.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. All right. Okay,

Commissioners, you've heard the conditions by Staff and I think

Commissioner Tucker, you made the mentioned --

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes.

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Peters has a question.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: I'm sorry.

This is just a matter of somewhat semantics and timing. The existing

power in a serve the sign is aboveground, which is what we would

use. We understand that probably sometime in the near future, the

property adjoining will be developed. It will be at that time that we'd

like to go underground with the utilities just because of the
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topography in that area. It might be rather expensive to do that now

and it may end up getting torn up anyway so our preference would

be any new utilities would be underground.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I'm going to -- I want us to

be really careful because the public hearing is closed --

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: -- and Staff made some conditions

and I think that -- and so we can go back and forth and all of those

things so Commissioners, you've heard what the applicant has stated.

Staff has also made recommendations as to their conditions and their

recommendation is that the power be underground and so --

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I would like to seek Counsel or

Staff regarding the underground utilities being taken care of at --

with any kind of new construction and how -- what's your position on

that?

MS. HOLMES: I would have to say that that was the

recommendation for East Point power that the power be

underground.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Uh-uh.

MS. HOLMES: If the Commission decides to remove that

condition, I would ask that it be time-specific.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Meaning that the power would

be run underground sometime within the next twenty-four (24)
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months --

MS. HOLMES: Correct.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Should no --

MS. HOLMES: Correct.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: -- no -- okay.

MS. HOLMES: Correct.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Okay, so we could change that

condition to say within twenty-four (24) months.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So now let me ask a

question and let me be the devil's advocate. So twenty-four (24)

months from now and the power is not underground and that is a

condition of this recommendation, then what happens? And I will

defer to our City Attorney for that.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: The only solution that you

have is the Code Enforcement Action, essentially to cite them for

failure to comply with the condition of this variance and they would

be taken to municipal court in the City of East Point. The City of East

Point Municipal Court judge would have to determine whether they

would be fined and that would be the only recourse that you have.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And so and having stated

that, I'm a little uncomfortable with it because when we are talking

about those things and we then have to enforce this and we have to

go to court, they're the tax dollars for the citizens of this City that

have to pay for that litigation so I'm just saying that I'm a little

uncomfortable. That's why I think that we need to be careful. Staff
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made some conditions. I don't want us to go back and forth because

it's gonna just muddy it up and we'll be here all night. So anyway,

Commissioners, you've heard the conditions from Staff and

Commissioner Tucker, it's your motion and so --

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I would like to make a friendly

amendment. Will that work?

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Yes, that will work.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: -- that the approval of Case

Number 2012V-001-04 will include the proposed conditions, not only

the stipulations as presented by the applicant with the suggested --

with the required edits but also the Staff's conditions to include that

utility service be provided underground and the No. 9, which I didn't

get everything -- the reference to the ordinance.

MS. HOLMES: That's correct. It is -- I'm sorry, that the

conditions went from -- are in addition to regulations.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: In addition to regulations.

MS. HOLMES: -- requirements on ordinance.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Okay. Is that clean for

everyone?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: I think so. Yes, Commissioner

Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: You said you were gonna add the

twenty-four (24) onto that.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: No, I'm not suggesting that. I'm

changing Staff's conditions as they are.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Exactly. Okay. So the friendly

amendment is to take Staff's conditions as they were stated including

No. 9, correct Commissioner Sheldon?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And that's a friendly

amendment and Commissioner Tucker do you accept the friendly

amendment?

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Yes, I do.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And your second still

stands Commissioner Sheldon?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Yes, yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Oh, that was Commissioner

Wares. Your second still stands?

COMMISSIONER WARES: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So it's been moved and

properly seconded and conditioned. Commissioners, all in favor of

the motion on the floor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

Thank you.

APPLICANT REPRESENTATIVE SCOTT PETERS: Thank you,

sir.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. The next Case Number is
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2012 "Z" as in zebra-007-04. The applicant is Lingdong Wang. Staff,

would you please -- well, I'll give the address and we'll open the

public hearing. This is zero (0) Washington Avenue. It's a rezoning

from R1-A to R-3. Commissioners, this Agenda Item requires a

public hearing. At this time, I will entertain a motion to open the

public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we open the

public hearing for this Agenda Item. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now open. Will the applicant or the applicant's

designee please address the podium.

(Whereupon the Applicant John McCormick approaches the

podium.)

APPLICANT'S DESIGNEE JOHN MCCORMICK: Good evening.

I'm John McCormick with Coldwell Banker Commercial Metro Broker's

Real Estate. I'm representing Jing Shan LLC, Lingdong Wang. Ms.

Wang is in China at this point.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Give your address, please.
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APPLICANT'S DESIGNEE JOHN MCCORMICK: I apologize.

3565 Piedmont Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30305. That's at my business

address.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Proceed.

APPLICANT'S DESIGNEE JOHN MCCORMICK: What we are

proposing is that -- what is known as Washington Carver Homes, that

it is reinstated to Multi-Family zoning as it was -- it's specialty built

and use. It's been -- it's existence has been for sixty (60) years and

it has always been Multi-Family. It's been owned by the East Point

Housing Authority and they have stopped using the property and to

get it repaired and we purchased it three months ago and would like

to proceed with refurbishing the property and restoring it and

improving it while maintaining the esthetic structure of the historical

brick and the over all appearance. What we need is to be zoned for

Multi-Family usage and at that point, we can go on with the designs

and improvements that have been suggested and move forward with

them.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is that it.

APPLICANT'S DESIGNEE JOHN MCCORMICK: That's it.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Are there any other

proponents for this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any other proponents

here tonight that would like to speak to this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Seeing none, are there any

opponents to this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Are there any opponents here

tonight that would like to speak to this zoning case?

AUDIENCE: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Seeing none, Commissioners, I

will entertain a motion to close the public hearing for this matter.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair, I move we close the

public hearing for Case Number2012Z-007-04.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that we close the

public hearing for this Agenda Item. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The public hearing is now closed. Thank you. Okay. Staff, would

you please sound your recommendation.

MS. HOLMES: Case Number 2012 "Z" as in zebra-007-04.

The applicant is Lingdong Wong. Location is zero (0) Washington

Avenue. Applicant's request is for rezoning from R1-A to R-3. Staff's

recommendation is approval.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've
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heard Staff's recommendation for this Agenda Item. At this time, I

will entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I would make a motion to deny.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER RENE: I'll second the motion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved to deny, to

recommend denial for this Agenda Item and there has been a

second. Any discussion?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: I think that the Commission, if

I'm remembering correctly from Work Session, had some discomfort

with the lack of information offered regarding the redevelopment of

this property and understanding that design and development can't

continue without the zoning being changed and that there's an entire

process for developing that design with the Planning and Zoning

Department. I would just like to offer an option of deferring this for

thirty (30) or sixty (60) days for the applicant's benefit so that they

will have an opportunity to give us a little bit more information

regarding their intentions and I would appreciate other

Commissioners' feedback on that option.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Rene, would you

like to speak?
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COMMISSIONER RENE: No.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I'm sorry. I thought that

you had something -- I'm sorry. Commissioner Sheldon, the only

thing that I would like to say is, yes, I would like for -- if the Body

decides to adopt a deferral, to be more specific instead of saying

thirty (30) or sixty (60) days to say to our August or our September

meeting. It's because thirty (30) or sixty (60) days could fall outside

of our regularly scheduled meeting. So that would be the only thing

that I'd like to say and I think that if the Commission decides to go

that way, that we need to figure out if going to be thirty (30) or sixty

(60) days and then --

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Well, I would say that we might

want to go to August simply because the applicant herself is out of

the country at this point and that would give her time to get her

team together to offer some more information regarding the

intentions.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: The intention, okay.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: So I would suggest that we -- if

that's the case, then, if Mr. Tucker would be willing to withdraw his

motion, then we could make -- I would be happy to make that

motion or he can make it, whichever.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Could we substitute?

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: So we can make it -- if you don't

want to withdraw, we can substitute.
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COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I'd be willing to withdraw my

motion but hopefully that would -- I'm standing by my motion that

we really are gonna have to have a little bit more on this property

before -- I would feel comfortable going forward.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I withdraw my motion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And so just to restate that

we had a second to deny also and that was Commissioner Rene so

Commissioner Tucker has withdraw his originally motion to deny.

Would you withdraw your second.

COMMISSIONER RENE: I withdraw the second and I would

ask that we have more information in reference to this building.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So Commissioners

assuming that we need more information so the motion and the

second has been withdrawn so Commissioners, at this time, I will

entertain another motion.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Mr. Chair, I make a motion that

we defer Application Number 2012Z-007-04 to our August 2012

Planning and Zoning meeting to give the applicant additional time for

development documents to be prepared.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved by

Commissioner Sheldon and seconded by Commissioner Wares that

we defer agenda -- Case Number 2012 "Z" as in zebra-007-04 to our
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August regularly scheduled meeting. All in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

We'll defer this Case Number to our August regularly scheduled

meeting.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: At this time, we come to

announcement on this agenda and we'll start with Staff. Staff, do

you have any announcement?

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

MS. HOLMES: No announcements.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: No announcements. Madam

Attorney, no announcements?

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: (Nods head for no.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, are there any

announcements?

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. I have no announcement

either so Commissioners, at this time, I'll entertain a motion to

adjourn.

IX. ADJOURNMENT:

COMMISSIONER WARES: Mr. Chair, so moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved that we

adjourn. Is there a second?
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COMMISSIONER SHELDON: Second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved and properly

seconded that we adjourn this meeting, our June meeting, June 21st,

2012, East Point Planning & Zoning Commission. All in favor sound

aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: Hearing none, the ayes have it. This

meeting is now adjourned. Thank you.

(Whereupon this concludes the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning meeting for June 21st, 2012.
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Attest:

I hereby attest that the foregoing transcript was reported, as

stated in the caption, and the questions and answers thereto were

reduced to the written page under my direction; that the foregoing

pages 1 through 39 represent a true and correct transcript that I am

not in any way financially interested in the result of said case.

I am here as an independent contractor for East Point

Planning & Zoning Commission.

I was contacted by the offices of East Point Planning & Zoning

Commission to provide stenography services to take down the

meeting minutes.

The foregoing meeting for the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning Commission on June 21st, 2012, at 7 o'clock P.M. were taken

down by me and transcribed by me this 5th day of July, 2012.

Jeanene Harper
Stenographic Stenographer


